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CLARIFICATION 1- Design and Build of Harbour Upgrade in Sh. Foakaidhoo

1- Please provide the detail design of bridge or Contractor should have to submit the design
detail to build?
For bidding purpose required dimensions are provided.
Detailed design has to be proposed by winning contractor.

2- Do we have to dredge the beaching area?
Please check the layout in the bidding document.

3- Do we have to break existing quay wall? Please let us know the condition of existing quay wall
and provide the total length of the quay wall details have to be built newly?
Existing Quay wall has to be demolished. Dumping area will be determined during EIA stage.
Quay wall length is clearly stated in the layout.

4- Do we have to relocate existing breakwater? Please let us know the condition of existing
breakwater and what material it is made of, is it failed?
Existing Breakwater is made of sand cement bags. It should be demolished. Dumping location
will be determined during EIA stage.

5- Please provide the details of breakwater and revetment details?
No detail on record as this is a very old harbor.

6- Do we have to break the revetment or breakwater, can we re use the boulder?
The harbor is constructed using sand cement bags.
We recommend bidder to do a site visit for proper understanding,.

7- 1f we have to do any reclamation please provide the details?
Please study the layout properly. The dredge sand disposal will be decided during EIA stage,
most probably to either side of the harbor or any other place the council requests.

8- Can we have the following details which are given under the scope of work?
Follow the employer’s requirement with the preliminary drawing when bidding.

[Additional information that may be included is:

e Site location -Provided

e Climate and weather information - This data will be collected during EIA stage

» Site investigation studies and reports - This data will be collected during EIA stage
¢ Topographical data - This data will be collected during EIA stage

e Access details - Existing channel to be closed and new channel to be constructed

9 - Why have you given a provisional Sum of 3million in BOQ, do we have to add this to the final
Sum?
Yes, you should add it to the final sum. This is included for exemption of any part of the work
for the supply of plant material or services required.




